
 

firmus energy 
A4 – A5 Fergusons Way 
Kilbegs Road 
Antrim 
BT41 4LZ 

Date: 31July 2012 

        028 9442 7817 
      
Paul Harland 
NIAUR 
Queens House 
14 Queen Street 
Belfast 
BT1 6ER 
 

Dear Paul, 

Re:  Notice of Licence Extensions to Bushmills – Grant of Additional Electoral 

Wards 95UU04 Bushmills and 95UU02 Ballylough  

  
firmus energy consents to the proposed modification. 

Once the modification has been approved, we would we grateful if you could furnish 
a revised copy of our licence. 

Yours sincerely 

Michael  

Michael Parry 
Regulatory Finance Manager 
 
cc Brian McHugh - NIAUR 
Michael Scott – firmus energy 


